Ragna Redelstorff

From: Mooya, Alex <Alex.Mooya@south32.net>

Sent: Friday, 03 July 2020 11:14

To: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox

Cc: dm60@mweb.co.za; Cronje, Jennifer; Hope, David
Subject: RE: WCFP RAILWAY LINE

Hi Pippa,

Hope your are doing well under the current rough covid-19 circumstances times
Apologies for the late response as | was busy with exams since last week.

It is clear from the attached documents that the siding was meant for Terra Nominees (BHP)’s mining operations
then as well as being the property owner at the time. Mine operations that warranted the need for the subject
private siding ceased a while back and the WCFP is the current property owner as per WCFP Trust deeds of
trust/founding documents. Granted this, Terra Nominees has no further interest in the subject private siding
(despite it still being registered in its name on paper) therefore squarely belonging to the WCFP by as the current
property owner.

Given the above, the WCFP can deal with the subject private siding as it deems fit including option 3 as the current
property owners.

Should the WCFP wish to revive the private siding for any current or future use, the WCFP will have to register/apply
for a new one at own cost.

Hopefully covers your query. Please reach out if you need any further clarity.

Regards,

Alex Mooya
PAV(Reg.7371/0)

Principal: Mining & Property Rights Africa Region

39 Melrose Boulevard, Melrose Arch,
Johannesburg,2076, South Africa

Mailto alex.mooya@south32.net
Internet http://www.south32.net
Phone +27 11 376 2511

Mobile +27 76 979 5713

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 13:09

To: Mooya, Alex <Alex.Mooya@south32.net>

Cc: dm60@mweb.co.za

Subject: RE: WCFP RAILWAY LINE

Many thanks Alex
Just checking to see if you have any news for us regarding this issue?
Kind regards



Pippa

From: Mooya, Alex <Alex.Mooya@south32.net>
Sent: 18 June 2020 11:59 AM

To: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>
Cc: dme60@mweb.co.za

Subject: RE: WCFP RAILWAY LINE

Dear Pippa,
Thank you for the email below. | will look at it and revert back to you in due course.

Regards,

Alex Mooya
PAV(Reg.7371/0)

Principal: Mining & Property Rights Africa Region

39 Melrose Boulevard, Melrose Arch,
Johannesburg,2076, South Africa

Mailto alex.mooya@south32.net
Internet http://www.south32.net
Phone +27 11 376 2511

Mobile +27 76 979 5713

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 13:38

To: Mooya, Alex <Alex.Mooya@south32.net>

Cc: dm60@mweb.co.za

Subject: WCFP RAILWAY LINE

Importance: High

Dear Alex

RE: RAILWAY LINE IN WCFP
Thank you for taking my call just now.
It is good to hear you are doing well in spite of lockdown.

As discussed, | am sending you documentation relating to the railway line in the WCFP — as per attachments.
Sadly, it is in a state of disrepair and it has become a serious security issue due to theft of metal plates and wooden
sleepers.

The options are:
1. increase the security measures to protect the line
2. upgrade the line so that it is fit for use
3. remove the line

Options 1 & 2 are obviously costly and funding is, as you know, very limited at present.
Consequently, we are in the process of exploring option 3 on the understanding that the line is the property of the

WCFP.
We are getting quotes from various service providers to value the metal and remove the line.



We would like to stack the sleepers in the Fossil Park for future use in landscaping and possible building projects,
although they also have monetary value so this would depend on what is decided between Trustees, Terra
Nominees and SAHRA.

For us to proceed with option 3, we need to be assured that the railway line is the property of the Fossil Park.
The attached documentation states quite clearly that it is privately owned by Terra Nominees and we need
confirmation that it is part of the land transfer to the Fossil Park.

| believe you can assist with clarifying this for us?

With many thanks indeed.
Kind regards

Pippa

Pippa Haarhoff
Manager, West Coast Fossil Park

PO Box 42
Langebaanweg, 7375
TEL 022 766 1606

FAX 022 766 1765

CELL 083 289 6902
EMAIL:pjh@fossilpark.org.za

web: www.fossilpark.org.za
Facebook: West Coast Fossil Park
Twitter:@WestCoastFossil
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This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject of legal privilege
intended only for use by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that
any dissemination, copying or use of this message or attachment is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information therein. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message.
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